
From: Trautman, Greg (UTC)  
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2009 9:11 AM 
To: Paula Pyron; ffitch, Simon (ATG); 'Meyer, David'; 'Hirsh, Nancy'; UTC DL Records Center; Danner, 
Dave (UTC); 'Roseman, Ronald'; chuck_eberdt@opportunitycouncil.org; mail@dvclaw.com; 
cstokes@chbh.com; dws@r-c-s-inc.com; 'Norwood, Kelly'; Torem, Adam (UTC); Reynolds, Deborah 
(UTC); Kimball, Mary (ATG) 
Cc: david@nwenergy.org 
Subject: RE: NWEC Motion to Clarify Order 07, UG-060518, UE-090134, UG-090135 
 
Staff also does not object to this motion. 
 
From: Paula Pyron [mailto:ppyron@nwigu.org]  
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2009 3:57 PM 
To: ffitch, Simon (ATG); 'Meyer, David'; 'Hirsh, Nancy'; UTC DL Records Center; Danner, Dave (UTC); 
Trautman, Greg (UTC); 'Roseman, Ronald'; chuck_eberdt@opportunitycouncil.org; mail@dvclaw.com; 
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
 
Nancy, et al., 
The Northwest Industrial Gas Users does not object and will not otherwise be submitting a reply.   
  
Thank you, 
Paula Pyron 
 

 
From: ffitch, Simon (ATG) [mailto:SimonF@ATG.WA.GOV]  
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2009 2:18 PM 
To: Meyer, David; Hirsh, Nancy; UTC DL Records Center; Danner, Dave (UTC); Trautman, Greg (UTC); 
Roseman, Ronald; chuck_eberdt@opportunitycouncil.org; mail@dvclaw.com; cstokes@chbh.com; Pyron, 
Paula; dws@r-c-s-inc.com; Norwood, Kelly; Torem, Adam (UTC); Reynolds, Deborah (UTC); Kimball, 
Mary (ATG) 
Cc: david@nwenergy.org 
Subject: RE: NWEC Motion to Clarify Order 07, UG-060518, UE-090134, UG-090135 

Public Counsel does not object.   We will file a letter in the docket confirming. 
 
From: Meyer, David [mailto:David.Meyer@avistacorp.com]  
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2009 10:47 AM 
To: Hirsh, Nancy; UTC DL Records Center; Danner, Dave (UTC); Trautman, Greg (UTC); ffitch, Simon 
(ATG); Roseman, Ronald; chuck_eberdt@opportunitycouncil.org; mail@dvclaw.com; cstokes@chbh.com; 
Pyron, Paula; dws@r-c-s-inc.com; Norwood, Kelly; Torem, Adam (UTC); Reynolds, Deborah (UTC); 
Kimball, Mary (ATG) 
Cc: david@nwenergy.org 
Subject: RE: NWEC Motion to Clarify Order 07, UG-060518, UE-090134, UG-090135 
 
Avista does not object to this Motion and  will not otherwise be submitting a reply. Thank you.   
 

 
From: Nancy Hirsh [mailto:nancy@nwenergy.org]  
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2009 10:04 AM 



To: records@utc.wa.gov; DDanner@utc.wa.gov; gtrautma@utc.wa.gov; ffitch, Simon; Roseman, Ronald; 
chuck_eberdt@opportunitycouncil.org; mail@dvclaw.com; cstokes@chbh.com; Pyron, Paula; dws@r-c-s-
inc.com; Meyer, David; Norwood, Kelly; atorem@utc.wa.gov; dreynolds@utc.wa.gov; Kimball, Mary 
Cc: david@nwenergy.org 
Subject: NWEC Motion to Clarify Order 07, UG-060518, UE-090134, UG-090135 

July 10, 2009 
 
David Danner 
Executive Director and Secretary 
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission 
PO Box 47250 
1300 S Evergreen Park Dr SW 
Olympia, WA 98504-7250 
 
RE: NWEC Motion to Clarify and Correct Supplemental Order - UE-090134 & UG-090135 & UG o60518 Consolidated 
 
Attached is a motion to clarify and correct Commission Order 07, Supplemental Order Temporarily Extending Decoupling Mechanism. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Nancy Hirsh 
Policy Director 
 
--  
Nancy Hirsh, Policy Director 
NW Energy Coalition 
811 First Ave. 
Suite 305 
Seattle, WA 98104 
206-621-0094 
206-621-0097 fax 
web site: www.nwenergy.org 
 


